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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
—

—
From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 1:56 PM
To: Jerone; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Cc: ‘Weng Kit'; Sherini Pillai
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SJU 1722P
Attachments: 20191216170851532.pdf; Surveyor List.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm \lh@ 7) i}(‘:

. i : : m , (Y| w V¥
This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis. BT Y,
\
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. ; SIu1722pP QV&J’J (
[T INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHA3782G lgli\’ \'?P/}
DATE OF LOSS z 16.12.19 7[‘
po” v
We acknowledge receipt of your email. OOLL [ :
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that ’(\ ,’Tf ¢

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed. ﬁ\rﬂ.
I'herefore. we have appointed our survevor LKK AUTO CONSULTANT to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Sherini.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. lNDIA

© @ INTERNATIONAL

INSURANCE
SINGAPrPORI
Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]
Sent: 17 December, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SIU 1722P

O/Ref: SJU 1722P (Jr)



IY!Ref: TBA

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your email below.

We are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors.

As such, we have enclosed herewith a copy of our client's proposal for your attention.
Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motarclaim@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Jerone <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Cc: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SIU 1722P

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
¢ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[nDIA

. . lNTERNAT]ONAL
( INsURANCE
SINGAPFPORE
o Serving the reglon since 1987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248



From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]
Sent: 16 December, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>
Subject: PRS Notice for SJU 1722P

O/Ref: SJU 1722P (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find enclosed the PRS Notice for your attention.

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.



India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner ID: 768M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJU1722pP

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOSEAUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 1INZX980496
Chassis No.: MRO0O53HY2305133319
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,717.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Nov 2009

First Registration Date: 20 Nov 2009
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid: $12,717.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Sep 2024

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $14,743.00

COE Rebate Amount: $14,095.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,095.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2019

OK
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Used Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr COE) Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCaArRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

_ Here is a car loan that's got
=DBS ' &

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

our green light!

New 5 Years Renewal COF Honda Fit 1.34

*l Lake View

~
W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd

> Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese c

: W GV Credit . l > Easy loan approval
0 I

View our c

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiabl
Browse by Category v « Back (12 ) Next » | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 100 results
! 8 . — - — = i
103 .y Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr COE )
Save ™ el ’ e — "
sea rCh Model Price Depreciation [at Eng Cap Mileage Stat
To get alerted when new o
Search Selattion 2« Fblka Vios 1.5A £ (New 5-yr COE) Any Afvy 2009 Ay Any "m;f"’d
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $26,800 $5,350 /yr 23-Dec-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Av
COE)
2.88% Per Annum By GV In House Financing. No Admin Fees! All Wear And Tear Done! 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox. Add-ons
Option New Paintwork OF Your Choice! New Leathers! New Rims And Tyres Of Your Chaice! New Pioneer DVD Player! New Recording Ca... -
2.88% P.A, $0 Down, $0 Admin, Monthly From $438, 2 Yrs Warranty Engine n Gearbox
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vins, Toyola Vies, toyola vias, Toyola, Vies, vios, Used Toyola
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $30,800 $6,150 /yr 30-Nov-2009 1,497 cc 130,000 km Sedan Av
COE)
100% Loan Avallable! New Paintwork! New Leathers! Major Wear And Tear All Done Up! Drive With Peace Of Mind! Good For Family Or
PHV Usel Highly Recommended For Fuel Economy! & Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty! v,
Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-201%  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios. 2009 toyota vios, Tayota Vios, toyota vias, Tayota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $29,500 $5,890 /yr 16-0Oct-2009 1,497 cc 112,500 km Sedan Av
COE)
Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Fully Stocked. Low Fuel Consumption. Reliable Japanese Sedan. Good For Personal Usage. High
Loans And Trade Ins Available. Call/WhatsApp Now To Arrange A Viewing With Us Now. v
Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota vios, Tovota Vios, tovota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $26,800 $5,350 fyr 28-Dec-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Av
COE)
2.88% Per Annum By GV In House Financing, No Admin Fees! All Wear And Tear Done! 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox, Add-ons
Option New Paintwark Of Your Choice! New Leathers! New Rims And Tyres Of Your Choice! New Pioneer DVD Player! New Recording Ca... =
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Pusted, 18-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota wios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan In town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $29,800 $5,950 fyr 16-Oct-2009 1,497 cc 101,000 km Sedan Av
COE)
100% Loan Approval! Low Monthly Installment! Low Interest Rate! Very Good Condition! New Paintwork! High Trade In Welcomae! Call Me
Now Before It's Sold!
Viking Motor Pte Ltd
Teecadt 18-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota vies, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vies, vios, Used Toyota
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Vios+1.5A+E+%28New+ 5-yr+COE%29&RGD=2009&VEH=13 M



12/19/2019 Used Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr COE) Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr  $30,800 $6,150 /yr 25-Nov-2009 1,497 cc 139,588 km Sedan
COE)

New Arrival 100% Loan Is Available With 100% Loan Approval! All Time Favourite Sedan That Is Easy To Maintain And Very Fuel Efficient!
View To Appreciate! Call For Availability And Viewing Appointment! Flexible Loan Avallable With Fast And Easy Loan Approvall Immediat...

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr  $26,800 $5,350 Jyr 14-0¢ct-2009 1,497 cc = Sedan
COE)

2,88% Per Annum By GV In House Financing. No Admin Fees! All Wear And Tear Done! 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox. Add-ons
Option New Paintwork Of Your Choice! New Leathers! New Rims And Tyres Of Your Choice! New Pioneer DVD Player! New Recording Ca...

GV Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports $29,800 £5,950 fyr 26-Nov-2009 1,497 cc 109,008 km Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

100% Loan Approval! Low Monthly Installment! Excluding Booking Fee. Very Good Condition! New Paintwark! High Trade In Welcome!
Why Bother To Pay Rental When You Are Capable To Be The Owner Of This Blue Sporty Unit. Call Me Now Before It's Sald!

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Dec-2019  Tags: 20009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Tovota Vies, toyota vies, Toyota, Vies, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A G Sports ] N.A 28-Oct-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

High Spec G Sports Model With Full Agent Maintain! COE Specialist With 100% Immediate Loan Approval! With Warranty For You! Super
Well Maintained By Previous Owner Who Believes In Weekly Polishing! Accident Free With No Repairs Needed! High End Solar Films All...

Posted: 16-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota wios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr : NA 23-Dec-2009 1,497 cc & Sedan
COE)

Well Maintain. 100% Accident. Low Mileage Done. Low Deposit. Bank Or In-House Loan Available. Test Drive Welcome.

Posted: 15-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyola Vios, toyota wios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

That's a fine looking car interior

100% Loan Available, In-House Comprehensive Warranty Up To 1 Year With 24/7 Breakdown Recovery Service, Brand New Leather, New
Paintwork. Buy From Reputable Company With Good Track-records. Call Now For Appointment! We Welcomed Ex-bankruptcy, Best Purc...

Posted: 14-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vies, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr  $29,800 $5,950 fyr 11-Nov-2009 1,497 cc 91,000 km Sedan
COE)

100% Loan Available, In-House Comprehensive Warranty Up To 1 Year With 24/7 Breakdown Recovery Service, Brand New Leather, New
Paintwork. Buy From Reputable Company With Good Track-records, Call Now For Appointment! We Welcomed Ex-bankruptcy, Best Purc...

Posted: 14-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 tuyota vies, Toyota Vios, toyota vies, Toyota, Vies, vies, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New S5-yr  $27,800 $5,550 /yr 10-Nov-2009 1,497 cc < Sedan
COE)

Interest Rate From 3.88% Monthly Of $517) 2 Owners Car, New 5 Years COE, Shawroom Condition Guarantee, Comes With 6 Months
Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Preowned Car Are Selling At Low Depreciation Price. STA/VICOM/AA Are Welcome, Bank...

Car World Automabile
Posted: 14-Dec-2019  Tags. 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyata vios, Toyota Vics, toyota vios, Tayota, Vies, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A 1 (New 5-yr $29,888 $5,970 /yr 01-Dec-2009 1,497 cc 130,000 km Sedan
COE)

Free 1 Servicing Upon Purchase! Up To 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox! 100% Loan Approval! Bank And In House Loan Available!
No Gimmicks! Trade-In Welcome! Not The Cheapest But Definitely The Best Value For Money Drive! Well Maintained, Excellent Conditio...

JDM Cars

Tt 14-Dec-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyata vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, tovota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Tayota

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Vios+1.5A+E+%28New+5-yr+COE%29&RGD=2009&VEH=13

Customise your ride, Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your cholce, List of the best workshops

available, Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best d
Doh P2 fnliy q]‘? T s

Find out more! Joo
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MNA4 18166216 / National Assessmant Centre Services - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/12/2019 19:36
SUBMITTED BY: Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companles.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report wiil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17/12/2019 19:36
Date Of Accident 16/12/2019 15:15
Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS RANGOON RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJU1722P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner ORANGE CARS
Co Reg No 53314768M
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-89999999
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model VIOS E AUTO
E;aecgfl’:crg::;seen{or which vehicle was being used at WORKING
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle? NG
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number 999994037
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver QUEK YEW SENG
NRIC No S1181146l
Date Of Birth 20/04/1956
Occupation OUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 20/07/1978
Driving Experience 41 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-B5693676
Fax Number
Contact Number OFFICE-85693676
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20191216/2174
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 496G TAMPINES AVENUE 9
#07-500

523496
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

YES

TAMPINES NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOQOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 461 TAMPINES STREET 44 #01-56 , POSTCODE: 520461 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7818999 - FAX NO: 67838603
NO

YES
YES
VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SHA3782G

TAXI

Page 2 of 20



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name QUEK YEW SENG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJU1722P

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report corvectly the detalls of the sccident 1o speed up the claims proces.
. Tras Form must Ge comy

information provided must be 3 truthiul end sccurate as posiible. Any wilhul misreprasentation or |
facts sy aliow Insursnce companies 1o tepudiate policy Nablifty.

Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Zﬁlnec 2019 I?ADec 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main 09:20 00:00 I I Report
Edit Reg | Edit Ady Rpt | Edit Sxtimates Viave Rpt Cancel Case

Main

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [ [Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. . |16/12/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: sjuizazp Date of Loss: | 1120 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
i i Policy/Cover
Claim Type: |TP Note No.:
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
No. ) SHA37826G (Claimant):
(Insured):
Excess:

Repairer: A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 # 05-27 Premier, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: (1) 90626929 , (2) 97103383

Handling | 1ndia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 27/12/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case mail_|

:I'hare are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019
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Claim Documents

*SJUu1722pP
[SHA3782G]
TP
Dec 16 2019 12:00AM
-1
A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compese New Letter | View
Photos/Images 3perpage  |v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/12/19 12:10 General View O | adirc | M
2 |20/12/1912:10 | General View 0 | warc | M
3 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | wadirc | A
: 20/12/19 12:10 General View € | Load IrG
5 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | e | ¥
6 |20/12/1912:10 |General View 0| adirc | &
7 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | wadirc | M

[8  |20/12/19 12:10 Odometer Reading © | wadirc | M
9 |20/12/1912:10 | Chassis Number @ | adirc | M
10 |20/12/19 12:10 | General View © | wedirc | M
11 [20/12/1912:10 | General View © | wadirc | M4
12 |20/12/19 12:10 | General View € | adirs | M
13 |20/12/19 12:10 | General View €@ | wadirc | ¥
14 |20/12/19 12:10 | General View € | wadic | ¥
15 |20/12/1912:10 | General View Q| Ladirc | &
16 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | wadirc | &
17 |20/12/19 12:10 General View € | Load G
18 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | Load PG
19 |20/12/1912:10 | General View Q| wadic | M
20 |20/12/19 12:10 General View € | adwc | M
21 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | adirc | M
22 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | wadirc | M
23 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | wadirc | M
24 [20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | warc | 4
25 |20/12/1912:10 | General View €@ | wadic | &
26 |20/12/1912:10 | General View © | wadirc | &
27 |20/12/1912:10 | General View O waarc | A
28 |20/12/1912:10 | General View Q| adirc | &
29 120/12/1912:10 | General View © | wadirc | &
30 |20/12/1912:10 | General View 8 | wadrc | ¥
31 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | wadirc | ¥
32 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | wadirc | M
33 |20/12/19 12:10 General View © | wadirc | M
34 |20/12/1912:10 | General View @ | adirc | M
35 |20/12/1912:10 | General View € | adirc | M
36 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | wadirc | 4
37 |20/12/1912:10 | General View €| adirc | A
38 |20/12/19 12:10 General View © | wadirc | M
39 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | Ladirc | M
40 |20/12/1912:10  |General View @ | wadirc | 4
a1 |20/12/19 12:10 General View @ | wadirc | M
42 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo €| adirc | M4
43 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadirc | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...
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Photos/Images [3perpage vl M
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|44 [23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @[ adic [ 7
45 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo O | adirc | M
46 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo ) | wadirc | M4
47 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo €| wadic | &
48 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
49 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
50 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | wadirc | &
51 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo 8 | wadirc | M
52 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo 8 | edirc | M
53 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo & | wadrc | M
54 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo R @ | adirc | M
55 |23/12/1918:45  |Reinspection Photo 8 | wadirc | M
56 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo € | wadrc | M
57 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo Q| wadirc | &
!s8 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | wadwc | M
59 |23/12/19 19:45  |Reinspection Photo 0| wadirc | &
60 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo O adrc | &
161 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo €| wadirc | &
|62 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo O | wadirc | &
63 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo €@ | wadirc | ¥
64 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | ¥
65 |23/12/19 19:45  |Reinspection Photo 0| wadirg | &
66 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo Q| Ladirc | M
67 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo @ | wadrc | M
68 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo & | adirc | M
69 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | e | &
70 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | &
71 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo Q| wadic | &
72 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo © e | M
73 |23/12/19 19:45 | Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | M
74 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo € | wadrc | ¥
75 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo € | wadrc | ¥
76 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | adic | &
77 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo €@ | wadirc | &
{78 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo 0| wrc | &
179 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo O | wdirc 2
|80 |23/12/1919:45 | Reinspection Photo @ | wadc | &
81 [23/12/1919:45  |Reinspection Photo © | wadc | &
82 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG E
83 |23/12/19 19:45 Reinspection Photo € | wadrc | M
Documentation {1perpage [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/12/19 16:20 | ASSIGNMENT FROM II1 &) | Load POF

No |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 18/12/19 08:30 Singapore Accident Statement ﬁ Load PDF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | erint |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
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Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.
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Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119022192/HQF3E2

Date: 26/12/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Claimant "
Vehicle No : SJuU1722P Insured Vehicle No : SHA3782G
Date of Loss: 16/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJui722P
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5E (A) Engine No: 1NZX980496
Reg. Date: 20/11/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: MRO053HY9305133319
Colour: Silver Odometer: 270360 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Mgrkgt Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF VEHI AT THE TIME OF EY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60 R15
Front Left Side: Rassurer 4 mm Rear Left Side: Achilles 4 mm
Front Right Side: Rassurer 4 mm Rear Right Side: Achilles 4 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/12/2019
Date Inspected: 1711212019 Inspected At: A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 # 05-27
Premier
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Dec 2019)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJU1722P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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